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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 29 January 2024 16:30
To: Alison Wheeler
Subject: RE: Derwydd Morewoods consultation

Hi Alison, 
I have just checked the LiDAR on Data Map Wales as we don’t have coverage of this area and note that there are well preserved ridge and furrow earthworks – the 
northern border form the parish boundary.  I would recommend that planting takes place with minimal ground disturbance to retain the earthworks under a 
permanent woodland canopy.  Best wishes 
Alice 
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From: Alice Pyper  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 4:07 PM 
To: Alison Wheeler <aw@hwforestry.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Morewoods consultation 
 
Hi Alison, 
Apologies again for the delay, I have reviewed this consultation and note there are no recorded Historic Environment Features or other sources in this area 
proposed for planting.   
Best wishes 
Alice 
 

From: Alison Wheeler <aw@hwforestry.co.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 10:19 PM 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: Morewoods consultation 
 
Hi Alice 
I am currently preparing a 0.8 ha Morewoods scheme   at Derwydd for Woodland Trust  for the site noted below and would be grateful for any information that may 
impact the landowners plans for planting. 
 
Derwydd - GR SN430218 Land near  Carmarthen.  Planting will be irregular clumped planting with gaps to encourage natural regeneration from adjacent ASNW – 1600 
trees/ha oak, birch, crab apple, hazel, hawthorn being the main species.    
 
Kind regards 
  
Alison Wheeler 
  
HW Forestry Ltd 
07772 081188 
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